

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

CHEN, Helena (Dr.) – 陈希佳 博士

	Senior Partner, Chen & Chang Member, Standing Committee, ICC International Center for ADR Convenor, Taiwan Chapter of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, EAB
	China
	Languages: English, Chinese



Practice Areas

Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), Construction, Investment

Arbitral and other ADR experiences

Helena has vast experiences in arbitration, infrastructure projects and cross-border investments. Helena has been named to the International Who's Who of Construction Lawyers for many years from 2011 and was featured in a roundtable discussion by Who's Who Legal (Roundtable: Construction 2013). She is listed as a Recognized Practitioner in the category of Construction by the Chambers.

Helena's experience as arbitration counsel includes representing clients in international arbitrations under the arbitration rules on the ICC, DIAC, CIETAC, HKIAC, CAA, etc. Helena is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. She is included in the Roster of International Arbitrators (edited by Hans Smit & Loukas Mistelis) and on the Panels of Arbitrators of the following institutions: ICDR, SIAC, HKIAC, CIETAC, BAC/BIAC, SCIA, SHIAC, AIAC, KCAB, ACICA, CAA, VIAC, Arbitration Center Across the Straits, PIAC, THAC etc.

Education

2005 – 2014	Ph.D.in Law-National Taiwan University (Taiwan)
1998 – 2001	Ph.D.in Law-Peking University (China)
1993 – 1998	LL.M.-National Taiwan University (Taiwan)
1995 – 1996	LL.M.-University of Washington (Seattle, USA)
1989 – 1993	LL.B.-National Taiwan University (Taiwan)

Professional Experience

Oct 2021 – present	Senior Partner, Chen & Chang
Apr 2021 – present	Member, Standing Committee, ICC International Center for ADR
Oct 2019 – present	Convenor, Taiwan Chapter of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, EAB
May 2017 – present	Founding Member, China International Arbitration Professionals 30 (CIAP30)
2014 – Oct 2021	Pinsent Masons LLP (Beijing)
2011 – 2014	Formosan Brothers, Attorneys-at-Law (Taipei)
2009 – 2011	King and Wood (Beijing)
1998 – 2014	Formosan Brothers, Attorneys-at-Law (Taipei)
Publications	
2017	Co-Author, Annual Review of Commercial Arbitration in China (2017), in Commercial Dispute Resolution in China: An Annual Review and Preview (2017), 1-56 (Wolters Kluwer, 2017)
2017	Predictability of the “Public Policy” in Article V of the New York Convention under Mainland China’s Judicial Practice, Kluwer, 2017.
2016	Co-Author, Annual Review of Commercial Arbitration in China (2016), in Commercial Dispute Resolution in China: An Annual Review and Preview (2016), 1-52 (Wolters Kluwer, 2016)
2016	Co-Author, Taming the Unruly Horse? The New York Convention's Public Policy Exception to the Enforcement of Arbitral Awards, in Legal Thoughts between the East and the West in the Multilevel Legal Order - A Liber Amicorum in Honour of Professor Herbert Han-Pao Ma, 575-595 (Springer, 2016).
2016	Co-Author, Annual Review of Commercial Arbitration in China (2015), 32(1) Construction Law Journal 6-44 (2016).
2015 - 2016	Co-Author, China Chapter, in Getting the Deal Through – Construction 2016 & 2017 (Law Business Research Ltd., July 2015 & July 2016)
2013 - 2016	Taiwan Chapter, in Getting the Deal Through – Construction 2014, 2015, 2016 & 2017 (Law Business Research Ltd., August 2013, August 2014, July 2015 & July 2016)
2013 & 2016	Author, Taiwan Chapter, in Getting the Deal Through – Arbitration 2013 & 2016 (Law Business Research Ltd. January 2013 & January 2016).

2010	Co-Author, Taiwan Chapter, in <i>The Funding and Costs of Civil Litigation: A Comparative Perspective</i> (Hart Publishing, UK, 2010).
2017	New Changes to Arbitration Framework in China's Pilot Free Trade Zone, 2017(2) <i>International Arbitration Law Review</i> , N-1-N-2 (April 2017).
2017	Can Concession Agreement Disputes be Arbitrated in China?, 8(2) <i>China Business Law Journal</i> 21-22 (Feb. 2017).
2015	Arbitration in China—a Brief Report on Recent Developments, <i>Commercial Arbitration Expert Guides</i> 5-6 (2015).
2015	New BAC Arbitration Rules—Leading the BAC into a More Internationalized New Era, 112 <i>China Law</i> 107-108&119-120 (Jan. 2015).
2014	Promotion of PPP and the Challenges to Investors, <i>Construction and Real Estate Expert Guides</i> 7-8 (Dec. 2014).
2014	The Meaning and Validity of an "Arbitration, If any" Clause, 2014(6) <i>International Arbitration Law Review</i> N-47-N-48 (Dec. 2014).
2012	A Review of the Taiwanese Court's Ruling on Ad Hoc Arbitral Awards, 20(1) <i>Asia Pacific Law Review</i> (SSCI listed) 89 (Jun. 2012).
2016	Predictability of the "Public Policy" in Article V of the New York Convention under Mainland China's Judicial Practice (in Chinese), <i>Angle Publishing</i> (Mar. 2016).
2016	Current Status and Future of Mutual Enforcement of Arbitral Awards and Mediated Settlement Agreements on both Sides of the Taiwan Strait, 17 <i>Chinese Yearbook of Private International Law and Comparative Law</i> 188-206 (Apr. 2016).
2016	Invest PPP Projects in China—Opportunities and Risks, 89(1) <i>Construction</i> 24-31 (Feb. 2016).
2015	Will a Taiwan Arbitral Award be Recognized and Enforced by the US Courts?, 85 <i>TEEMA Times</i> 64-68 (Jan. 2015).
2014	Commercial Arbitration after the Cross-strait Bilateral Investment Protection and Promotion Agreement — Focused on the Interpretation and Application of Article 14.4 of the Cross-strait Bilateral Investment Protection and Promotion Agreement, 92 <i>NTPU Law Review</i> (TSSCI listed) 137-186 (Dec. 2014).
2014	The Enforcement of Mediated Settlement Agreements on both Sides of the

	Taiwan Strait, 88Arbitration in Beijing 112-128 (Sep. 2014).
2013	Co-Author, An Analysis on the Judicial Practice of Revocation of Arbitral Awards (CAA, 2013)
2013	Co-Author, Mediation in Practice: Commercial Disputes (Tsinghua University Press, Beijing, 2013).
2011	Co-Editor & Co-Author, A Study of Construction Laws in Practice (Peking University Press, Beijing, 2011).
2011 – 2012	Code of Conduct for Mediators, in Legal Ethics (Taipei Bar Association ed., 2011; 2nd ed. 2012).
2011	Co-Author, Theory and Skill of Civil Mediation—100 FAQ (Taiwan Law Journal Co. Ltd., 2011).
Professional Awards	
2018	Recognized Practitioner in the category of Construction issued by the Chambers
2016	Listed in the PPP Expert Database by the PPP Center of the Ministry of Finance, the Republic of China
2011	Named to Who's Who Legal Leading Construction Lawyer for many years since 2011
<u>Please access the following link for more information:</u>	
https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-helena-h-c-chen-fciarb-030aa1b1/details/experience/	